From: Beddow, Donna

To: “Micah Hale"
Subject: RE: LanWest cultural report
Date: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:21:00 PM

Thanks Micah. Just a reminder | still need the TDS report. Could you please send.

Happy Friday!!

Donna Beddow

County of San Diego
Planning and Development Services
(858) 694-3656

5510 Overland Ave, 3" Floor, Room 310,
San Diego, CA 92123.

NEW
COUNTY
CAMPUS

10k

TG CERmTY ANNE
[ |
_____J
G ™ CT.

NOATH
v sy

- 10 143

CLAREMONT MESA BLVD.

]
i
2
B
-
2
-
3
f

From: Micah Hale [mailto:mhale@dudek.com]
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 8:11 AM
To: Beddow, Donna

Subject: RE: LanWest cultural report
Importance: High

Hi Donna,
| was wrong. You have the most recent report versions.

TDS was sent to you 8/12
LanWest sent 8/16
LanEast sent 8/19

However, below you state you don’t have TDS. I'll send that this morning. I'm making the edits you requested to the DEIR, in terms of
the TCP stuff and will send that later today.

Thanks, Micah

From: Beddow, Donna [mailto:Donna.Beddow@sdcounty.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 11:35 AM

To: Micah Hale

Subject: RE: LanWest cultural report

Micah —

I have all the reports except for Tierra del Sol and the DEIR. | know you are working on the DEIR but could you forward the Tierra del Sol

report. | have all of the others.


mailto:mhale@dudek.com
mailto:Donna.Beddow@sdcounty.ca.gov

Thanks,

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

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 2:00 PM

To: Beddow, Donna

Cc: Asha Bleier; David Hochart; Brad Comeau
Subject: LanWest cultural report

Please click the following link to download your files:
http://ftp. k.com:80/AHT/Downloadlogin.aspx?
ackage=YbIxP09p4ovLglaax1viCeBkQAMOE2S%2bQrlG%2f91R%2flizsfwGKwgOuVIF2q%2bYjb2cc75jok%2fi%2fYvZFbx4swPL2ugHS5DFFlg4GekaBzEmxQN4%3d

Hi Donna,

Attached to this email is an ftp link containing the LanWest cultural report in support of the Soitec EIR. Please let me know if you have

problems.
Password: LanWest1

Thanks, Micah
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